
WOLCOTT PLANNING & ZONING 
REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2010 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 6:30 P.M. 
PAGE 1 of 4 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
Note:  These are summary minutes.  A tape recording of this meeting is on file in Wolcott 
Town Hall, Commission Secretary’s Office. 
 
Chairman Ray Mahoney called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with the Pledge of 
Allegiance and attendance was taken.   
 
Roll Call Attendance 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:    Pete Carmody, Cathe Sherman, Sam Zotto, Bill Olmstead, Ray 
Mahoney 
MEMBERS ABSENT:      None 
ALTERNATES PRESENT:   Rich Delpier 
ALTERNATES ABSENT:   Chris Edquist, Vanessa Malena  
ALSO PRESENT:   David Kalinowski, ZEO  
 
PUBLIC REQUESTS 
 
There was no Public Requests at this time. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Upon MOTION by Pete Carmody, seconded by Cathe Sherman, it was unanimously voted to 
APPROVE the minutes from the 10/20/10 Regular Meeting. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 
 
There were no Bills at this time. 
 
CORRESPONDENCES 
 
Chairman Mahoney said there were two correspondences that would be discussed later in the 
meeting (under Old Business).   
 
SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
There were no Subcommittee Reports at this time. 
 
OLD BUSINESS    
 
 1.  Discussion on Road Completion of Eva’s Terrace 
 
At this time the Dave Kalinowski, ZEO, went through the list of issues from letter dated 10/6/10 
(filed with minutes from 10/20/10).  He said the retention pond pipe and pond has been cleaned out 



WOLCOTT PLANNING & ZONING 
REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2010 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 6:30 P.M. 
PAGE 2 of 4 
 

 
 

but not to the elevation required because there are two lots still to be developed and sediment will 
still come into the pond.  He said if the  road gets accepted, with a 2 year bond on it, if any time in  
 
that 2 year period the pond gets silted up the pond would have to be dug down an additional 6 
inches with a spillway.  He also said there is no problem with the pond operating as it is now.  He 
said item #2, monuments and pins, have been noted on the as-built.  He said item #3, (sewer and 
water connections and water boxes) he has received a letter from Phil Olmstead stating he is 
satisfied with the requirements of the as-built.  He said item #4, (invert and outlet elevations), has 
been corrected on the new as-built.  He said on item #5, (catch basin #10 being filled with silt due 
to unstable banks on Lots 9 and 10), these lots need to have proper soil and erosion controls in 
place.  He said catch basin #10 has been cleaned out, silt fence and hay bales have been put on the 
pond area.  He said the developer is planning on developing these lots within the next two years.   
He said on item #6 an additional bond of $15,000.00 would be required due to slope requirements 
for Lot 10 not being met.  He said that is because there has been no house constructed on this lot.  
He said on item #7, (property line revision between Lots 9 & 10) has been identified.  He said on 
item #8, (stone structures), these walls were put up a few years back.  He said these walls are  on 
town property and the Town and the Commission has 3 options with these walls.  One being to 
accept the walls as part of the subdivision, which means the Town takes all liability with these 
walls, two being to have the walls removed and three being having the adjacent homeowners put a 
hold harmless agreement in place, (which was stated that one homeowner did not want to sign said 
agreement).    He said on item #9 a maintenance bond of $61,000.00 be in place for 2 years 
(instead of 1 year), due to the extensive blasting and deep cuts in the road.   
 
Rich Delpier asked why the residents wouldn’t want to take care of the stone walls as it is part of 
their landscaping.  ZEO Dave Kalinowski said that a hold harmless agreement means that if 
someone should hit the wall or it was to crack, anything that should happen to the wall they would 
be responsible for it.  The agreement would be filed with their deeds and follow the property 
owners.   
 
There was some discussion regarding the slope requirements for Lot #10 and if $15,000.00 was 
enough to cover the Town if they need to finish project.   After a brief discussion Chairman 
Mahoney said the developer stated at last meeting that he would build a spec house on this 
property within the next 2 years.    ZEO said the Commission can determine however long they 
want the bond in place or when they want the developer to meet the slope requirements for Lot 
#10.   
 
At this time Chairman Mahoney asked the Commission if they wanted to allow the developer 
another week to see if they could get the homeowners to sign a hold harmless agreement.   Steve 
DeLeo, (Developer), said he would take responsibility for the wall on Lot 12, if he could, as the 
(current) homeowner there does not want any responsibility at all.  Rob Onofreo, (Developer), said 
the homeowner on Lot 1 said he would sign an agreement for responsibility.   A brief discussion 
followed as to who would be responsible for the walls, etc. after which time it was suggested a 
recess be taken to clarify any motion to be made.   
 
Upon MOTION by Pete Carmody, seconded by Sam Zotto, it was unanimously voted to take a 7 



WOLCOTT PLANNING & ZONING 
REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2010 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 6:30 P.M. 
PAGE 3 of 4 
 

 
 

minute recess. 
 
 
 
 
 
Upon MOTION by Pete Carmody, seconded by Sam Zotto, it was unanimously voted to 
ACCEPT Eva’s Terrace as a Town Road only after the following conditions are met: 
 
 1.  Maintenance bond of $61,000.00 be in place for 2 years due to excessive blasting.  
 2.  An additional bond of $15,000.00 for 2 years be in place to cover slope 
requirements  
                 for Lot 10. 
 3.  A Hold Harmless agreement, accepted by the Town, be in place for Lot 1 to take  
    responsibility for the wall constructed within town right of way. 
 4.  A Hold Harmless agreement, accepted by the Town, be in place for Lot 9 to take 
              responsibility for the wall constructed in the town right of way along Lot 12. 
 
Pete Carmody stated the reason for the 4th condition was because the property owner (developer) 
said he would accept this and attach it to Lot 9 and it takes any responsibility from the Town away 
and places it with whoever buys Lot 9.   Pete Carmody also stated that the 2 years for the slope 
requirements (for Lot 10) will give the (developers) extra time to develop the property due to the 
economy right now.   ZEO said the Hold Harmless Agreement would have to be accepted by the 
Town prior to road acceptance and it would follow the land records for those properties.    
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
There was no New Business at this time. 
 
ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER’S REPORT 
 
Dave Kalinowski, ZEO, said in their packets was a listing of the numerous permits that are filed  in 
Town and he wasn’t at the last meeting but there was a question asked as to why the Commission 
doesn’t review everything.  He said he thinks it is great that they have the listings in front of them 
to show them everything that is going on even though you do not see it before the Commission but 
you can understand what goes on within the department itself.  He said anytime you do see 
anything or have a question with anything going on it Town to feel free to call the office and he 
will address it.   
ZEO was asked what the time frame for Long Swamp Road is and he said they (Contractor) pulled 
out the last two days as they had an emergency job.  ZEO said the process is put in but slopes have 
to be done and he is looking to have it paved within next couple of weeks.   Cathe Sherman asked 
about Phase II for this project and ZEO said he believes the State is going to start that in the 
Spring.   
 



WOLCOTT PLANNING & ZONING 
REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2010 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 6:30 P.M. 
PAGE 4 of 4 
 

 
 

Rich Delpier said it seems like there is a lot of permits listed and asked if things were turning 
around. ZEO said the permits that you see are probably double that in the summer time.  He said 
these are permits that are not for new homes but for additions, etc.  Chairman Mahoney asked 
about the Dance Studio on (upper) Rte. 69 and ZEO said a letter was sent in the past but the owner 
never came back in for a permit.  Chairman Mahoney said to send a letter to the new landlord, who 
is Pat Lerz.   
ZEO said that Paul’s Subaru (Rte. 69) has made improvements there but an inspection will be done 
next week.  Chairman Mahoney said he spoke with Pete Parks, (Building Official), and was told 
that the lift has to be inside a structure.  ZEO said anything to be built on Rte. 69 has to come 
before the Commission for approval.   ZEO said he would get together with Chairman Mahoney 
next week to visit a few sites.   Bill Olmstead said he went by the house on College Place and 
asked what was going on.   ZEO said a Demo Permit was taken out for this.  Bill Olmstead said 
they were taking the house down but leaving the floor which he said was the worst part of the 
house.  Sam Zotto said they would have to keep the same footprint and by keeping one wall it 
makes it a remodel.   
 
ZEO said that last Wednesday Attorney Zizka, who wrote “What is Legally Required”, was here to 
conduct a class and there were a lot of questions for Planning and Zoning that were asked and 
everything that we have been practicing and talking about it seems we have been following the 
right code of conduct.   Chairman Mahoney said it kind of reinforced everything that we have been 
doing.   
Rich Delpier said it (the class) was very knowledgeable.   
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
There was no Executive Session at this time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Upon MOTION by Pete Carmody, seconded by Cathe Sherman, it was unanimously voted to 
ADJOURN the Regular Meeting at 7:25 p.m. 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
 
_____________________________  _______________________________ 
Ray Mahoney, Chairperson                                       Edna Henderson, Recording Secretary 
Planning & Zoning Commission                                      Planning & Zoning Commission



WOLCOTT PLANNING & ZONING 
REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2010 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 6:30 P.M. 
PAGE 5 of 4 
 

 
 

 


